EAPC /8

EUROPE ASIA PIPELINE CO

3 August, 2025

Procedure No. 25008176

Goods: Trunnion Ball Valves

Please see below EAPC clarifications and replies to questions and comments received from

potential participants:

EAPC replies and clarifications below become an integral part of this Tender and will force the

bidders.

EAPC Replies

Question

Reply

1. Can | offer you Valves that are not from one of
the Manufacturers listed in the Tender?

In order to approve any other manufacturer,
EAPC Engineering Department must examine
his Goods thoroughly according to its
professional discretion. Since such
examination can take considerable time, it
cannot be done in an ongoing Tender. If you
are interested to start this examination, you
can apply to Eng. Dorin Petculescu via email:
dorin@eapc.co.il

2. Please approve 4” operated by gearbox and not
lever since the torque is high .
Regards

The valves can be operated either by manual
lever or helical gear box, as long as it's cheap
(main word in sentence is CHEAP).
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